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ADDENDUM 1

DATE: May 12,2023

TO: All Prospective Bidders

REF:  FY23-IFB-01 Professional Landscaping Services

The Invitation for Bids (IFB) FY23-IFB-01 is hereby amended or clarified in response to
the questions asked are set forth below:

Questions & Answers:

Q1. Would it be possible to receive a copy of the bid tabulation for the last time

Professional Landscaping for Tampa Housing Authority properties was open for
bidding?

RESPONSE: Please see attached Exhibit A.

Q2. My question is about the Bid Guarantee. [ will enclose a check for the properties
that are on our combined total. If my company is only awarded a portion of those
contracts, will I be then issuing a smaller amount check than the one originally
included in my bid package?

RESPONSE: The 5% base bid is based on your total base bid. If your company receives
a portion of the contracts, your base bid will apply to the property you
receive.

Q3. What kind of mulch is to be used?

RESPONSE: Pine bark 2CF or equal to

Q4. At the Pre-Bid meeting, there was a question regarding the tree height. Is it 8 feet or
was it changed to 10 feet?

RESPONSE: 8’ for the tree trimming height

Q5. Do we need to bid on all of the properties or can we pick and choose however many
we can handle?

RESPONSE: You can pick as many or as few as you would like to bid on.
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Deadline Date Change:

The Deadline date is extended from Tuesday, May 16, 2023, at 2pm to Tuesday, May 23,
2023, at 2pm.

The remaining portions of this Invitation for Bids (IFB) FY23-IFB-01 Professional
Landscaping Services remain unchanged.

Sincerely,

Tina D. Washington-Jones, Contracting Officer
Contracting & Procurement Department

Please complete the attached acknowledgement and include the same in your proposal
package.

ACKNOWLEDGED:
For: (Company Name)

By:

Date:

ADDENDUM #1
FY23-IFB-01 Professional Landscaping Services

May 12, 2023



EXHIBIT A
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